
Electronics Group Limited

KESTREL HOUSE GARTH ROAD MORDEN SURREY SM4 4LP TEL : 44 (0) 20-8330 3111 FAX : 44 (0) 20-8330 3222

E - MAIL : enquires@trantec.co.uk

WEB SITE : www.trantec.co.uk

20th January 2009

For the attention of the Telecommunications Certification Body.
Re: FCC ID: F3SS5LX

Dear Sir,

We wish to apply for a permissive change in the above mentioned certificated equipment. Due to restructuring of the frequency bands allocated to terrestrial television, the frequencies above 698 MHz on which the current equipment operates will no longer be available to license holders. Therefore we have created an additional band (636 – 698 MHz) to accommodate license holders on lower frequencies, whilst the current equipment may be used by license holders up until the expiry of their license.

The new equipment is identical in all mechanical respects to the original. There are no changes to the PCBs. The changes are purely in replacing the frequency dependent discrete components to achieve the lower fundamental and required filtering. All performance characteristics remain the same.

Please refer to the document named “Technical Description following Class 2 Permissive Change” for details of component changes.

Yours sincerely,



Steve Baker
For and on behalf of
BBM Electronics Group Ltd.